STATE OF TENNESSEE

RFP # AOC-15-1001
AMENDMENT # ONE
AMENDMENT RELEASE DATE: December 2, 2015
THE SUBJECT RFP IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS.
A.
State’s responses Vendor Questions on RFP-15-1001.
	
	QUESTION/COMMENT
	STATE RESPONSE

	
	Note: in the questions that follow, any vendor's restatement of the text of the Request for Proposals (RFP) is for reference purposes only and shall not be construed to change the original RFP wording.
	

	1.
	Does the State have a preference whether the Appellate Electronic Filing system is hosted by the Responder in their data center or cloud environment, or must the system be hosted on-premise in a State of Tennessee data center?  Please explain.
	No.  The State is open to a cloud solution as long as security and reliability are assured and measureable.


	2.
	Does the State have a preference for the Appellate Electronic Filing system to be paid for under a traditional perpetual licensing model (State pays for the licenses up front and license maintenance annually) or a renewable subscription model (State pays for licenses and maintenance as a monthly subscription fee)? Please explain
	No.  The State’s goal is to get the best e-filing service for the best price.  We do not have a preference on fee models.

	3.
	Is it the State’s intent to implement Appellate Electronic Filing system for just the Court of Appeals and the Court of Criminal Appeals, or does the scope include the Supreme Court as well?
	The State intends to implement e-filing in all three appellate courts: the Supreme Court, the Court of Appeals and the Court of Criminal Appeals.

	4.
	Where would the State like to store or archive eFiled documents; in the eFiling platform, in the CMS (CTRACK or other) or in a third party Document Management System.  Please explain
	CTRACK, our appellate case management system, will be the repository for official appellate case records.  We do not expect the e-filing system to maintain documents long term.

	5.
	RFP subparagraph 3.1.1.2 (RFP page 6) specifies that a response must use a 12 point font for text.  Please verify that the 12 point font for text specification for responses pertain only to the Respondent’s response text and not the State’s formatted text in the tables specified for use by the Respondent to copy into the proposal response
	The State confirms that the 12 point font applies only to the Respondent’s response text and not to any State formatted text.

	6.
	RFP subparagraphs 3.2.2.1 and 3.2.2.2 (RFP page 7) detail the labeling requirements for both the hard copies and soft copies of the Technical and Cost responses.  For the soft copies, are the labels specified meant to be the file names or are they the external labels placed on either the standard CD-R recordable discs or the USB flash drives?
	The label requirements are for the soft copy external labels for CD-R discs or USB flash drives. 

	7.
	Is there a requirement to support self-represented litigants as filers?
	Yes. Please see Functional Requirements #25, 64 and 174.

	8.
	Is the TN Supreme Court included in the scope of the eFiling RFP?  In other words, will the Supreme Court be accepting eFile documents along with the Court of Appeals and the Court of Criminal Appeals?
	Yes.  Please see the State Response to Question 3 above.

	9.
	Sections C.1, C.2, and C.3 mention understanding and meeting a “Project Schedule”.  Is there a defined TN AOC eFile Project Schedule detailing required or preferred  implementation objectives and GoLiive dates following contract execution?
	Not a specific schedule at this time.  The State does want to have e-filing up and ready to go as soon as feasible – with a loose goal of summer 2016.  

	10.
	The requirements (specifically A.6) seem to imply that only vendors who have already provided appellate court software to other courts will be considered. Is this correct? To what extent will vendors be considered who have done general work in the legal field, and whose software is used by appellate courts, but has not actually been purchased by courts?
	Yes, A.6 is a mandatory requirement.  Vendors who do not meet this requirement will not be considered past the mandatory evaluation point.

	11.
	The requirements (specifically A.7) require evidence of "integration" with a case management system. Our product does not distinguish between case management and e-filing, so effectively no integration is required to achieve both functions. How should evidence be provided in this case?
	The State already has an appellate case management system and is solely interested in an e-filing system.

	12.
	Which public access system is used by the courts?
	The State provides public access to certain electronic appellate case management records through our Public Case History application on our website – tncourts.gov.

	13.
	How does the state define "non-proprietary" in Exhibit E, requirement T1? Does this suggest that open-source software is required?
	No.  Non-proprietary in this case means that the API cannot be specific to a single vendor and must be open to work with multiple case management systems and possibly other e-filing systems long-term.  

	14.
	How does the state define "priority access" in Exhibit E, requirement T3? Our understanding of this requirement is that it is not technically feasible as TCP/IP routers cannot distinguish whether packets are coming from judges.
	This requirement is related to login priority based on user roles not packet traffic once the user is logged in. 

	15.
	What kind of integration is required with the court e-mail system as defined in Exhibit E, requirement T16? Is this simply a requirement to be able to send e-mail via the system?
	The email integration requirement is that emails that are sent from the e-filing system must go out through our court-supported email system.  

	16.
	Will CTRACK APIs be provided?
	Yes, all necessary information to successfully integrate with CTRACK will be provided to the successful vendor. 


B.  Delete RFP ATTACHMENT 6.3  in its entirety and insert the following in its place: (new text is highlighted)
	RFP ATTACHMENT 6.3.

	COST PROPOSAL & SCORING GUIDE
NOTICE:  THIS COST PROPOSAL MUST BE COMPLETED EXACTLY AS REQUIRED

COST PROPOSAL SCHEDULE— The Cost Proposal, detailed below, shall indicate the proposed price for goods or services defined in the Scope of Services of the RFP Attachment 6.6., Pro Forma Contract and for the entire contract period.  The Cost Proposal shall remain valid for at least one hundred twenty (120) days subsequent to the date of the Cost Proposal opening and thereafter in accordance with any contract resulting from this RFP.  All monetary amounts shall be in U.S. currency and limited to two (2) places to the right of the decimal point.



	NOTICE:
	The Evaluation Factor associated with each cost item is for evaluation purposes only.  The evaluation factors do NOT and should NOT be construed as any type of volume guarantee or minimum purchase quantity.  The evaluation factors shall NOT create rights, interests, or claims of entitlement in the Respondent.

Notwithstanding the cost items herein, pursuant to the second paragraph of the Pro Forma Contract section C.1. (refer to RFP Attachment 6.6.), “The State is under no obligation to request work from the Contractor in any specific dollar amounts or to request any work at all from the Contractor during any period of this Contract.”

This Cost Proposal must be signed, in the space below, by an individual empowered to bind the Respondent to the provisions of this RFP and any contract awarded pursuant to it.  If said individual is not the President or Chief Executive Officer, this document must attach evidence showing the individual’s authority to legally bind the Respondent.

	RESPONDENT SIGNATURE:
	

	PRINTED NAME & TITLE:
	

	DATE:
	


	RESPONDENT LEGAL ENTITY NAME:
	

	Cost Item Description
	Proposed Cost
	State Use Only

	
	
	Evaluation Factor (Hours listed are for evaluation and not guaranteed)
	Evaluation Cost
(cost  x  factor)

	Integration with CTRACK
	$ Number 
	3
	

	Implementation in Appellate Courts
	$ Number 
	3
	

	Maintenance and Support Year 1
	$ Number/month
	3
	

	Maintenance and Support Year 2
	$ Number/month
	3
	

	Maintenance and Support Year 3
	$ Number/month
	3
	

	Payment Rate per hour for approved change orders as outlined in A.3 Completion and State Approval of Modifications and Enhancements performed pursuant to Pro Forma contract Section A.4.t.
	$ Person hours
	200 hrs
	

	EVALUATION COST AMOUNT (sum of evaluation costs above): 
	

	The Solicitation Coordinator will use this sum and the formula below to calculate the Cost Proposal Score.  Numbers rounded to two (2) places to the right of the decimal point will be standard for calculations.
	

	
	lowest evaluation cost amount from all proposals
	x 30
(maximum section score)
	= SCORE:
	


C. Delete Pro Forma Contract Section C.3.a in its entirety and insert the following in its place:

a. The Contractor shall be compensated based upon the following payment methodology: 

	Goods or Services Description
	Amount from Cost Proposal
	Retainage Amount
	Payment Amount

	1. Integration with CTRACK
	$ Number 
	10%
	90%

	2. Implementation in Appellate Courts
	$ Number 
	10%
	90%

	3. Maintenance and Support Year 1
	$ Number/month
	N/A
	N/A

	4. Maintenance and Support Year 2
	$ Number/month
	N/A
	N/A

	5. Maintenance and Support Year 3
	$ Number/month
	N/A
	N/A

	6. Proposed E-filing Fees to Filers (if applicable)
	$ Number/unit
	N/A
	N/A
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